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Starred Wallace Steven (RQ6) RLBUHT <Steven Wallace@ribunt. nhs uk 1510 (11 minutes ago) Yy 4}
sent to Harrison, me +
Drafts 2 e
I can confirm that Rick attended the critical issues in aortic endografting conference in Liverpool on Thursday the 23/5/2019
Bin
- B Allofficers Many thanks
Steve

®  Amy completed

From: Harrison Richard (RQ6) RLBUHT

Amy dealing with 4
Sent: 13 August 2019 14:33

™ Hannah completed To: Wallace Steven (RQS) RLBUHT
Ce: pa.avs@svighi.org.uk
1 Hannah dealing with Subject: FW: CPD evidence
B Heather completed .
]
Heather dealing with
® Julia Completed As discussed could you please confirm my attendance to Critical issues on May 23" 20197
Julia Dealing with Thanks
Shakila Completed Rick
®  Veni Completed From: SVTGBI cpdgavs [mailto:cpd.avs@svighi.org.uk]

Sent: 13 August 2019 0:07
Veni Dealing with

To: Harrison Richard (RQ6) RLBUHT
- ® CPDAudit Subject: Re: CPD evidence
B Audit2013-2014 Thanks Rick, if you have no success just an email from your manager confirming your attendance will suffice
- B Audit 20162017 CPD team
®  matemity exemptio. The Society for Vascular Technology of Great Biitain and Ireland.
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